

Guide to the Cincinnati Butchers' **Supply Company Records**

NMAH.AC.0741 Alison Oswald 2023

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012

Suite 1100, MRC 601

Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453

archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical Note	2
Scope and Contents	3
Arrangement	3
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Historical Background Materials, 1928-1960s	. 5
Series 2: Catalogs, Price Lists, and Trade Literature, 1890s-1990s	13
Series 3: Meat Industry Materials, 1937-1987	20
Series 4: Patent Materials, 1934-1997	23
Series 5: Photographs, 1900s-1990s	24
Series 6: Audiovisual Materials	40

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Records

Date: circa 1890s-1990s

Identifier: NMAH.AC.0741

Creator: Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company

Source: Schmidt, Christoph R. (Donor)

Extent: 15 Cubic feet (49 boxes, 2 map folders)

78 Film reels

Language: Some materials in Spanish.

Summary: Collection documents, primarily through trade literature, catalogs, and

photographs, and films, a major meat manufacturer of machinery and

equipment for the meat processing industry.

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisiton

Collection donated by Cincinnati Boss Company, through Christoph R. Schmidt, 2000.

Related Materials

Materials at the Archives Center

Warshaw Collection of Business Americana, Series: Meat (NMAH.AC.0060.S01.01.Meat)

Materials at the Smithsonian

Smithsonian Institution Libraries, Trade Literature Collection

Collection holds trade catalogs from the Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Co.

Materials at the University of California, Davis, Special Collections

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Collection, 1928-1980

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company was a manufacturer of meat packing equipment. The collection contains material regarding supply business operations including accounts, blueprints, and catalogs.

University of Cincinnati, Archives and Rare Books Library

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company catalogs and photographs, 1915-1933

This collection consists of catalogs for the Cincinnati Butchers Supply Company and a panoramic photograph of the Institute of American Meat Packers.

Ohio History Center

Cincinnati BOSS Company Collection Audiovisual Materials [graphic], circa 1900-1970

Photographs and drawings of Cincinnati BOSS Company equipment.

Iowa State University, Parks Library

Meat packing ephemera collection, 1926-1977, undated

Processing Information

Collection processed by Alison Oswald, archivist, 2023. Films processed by Analiese Oetting, film archivist, 2022.

Preferred Citation

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Records, Archives Center, National Museum of American History.

Restrictions on Access

Collection is open for research but is stored off-site and special arrangements must be made to work with it. Contact the Archives Center for information at archivescenter@si.edu or 202-633-3270.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Accruals

One cubic foot of material was received from Christoph R. Schmidt in 2008.

Biographical Note

The Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company was incorporated in February 1895 by Charles Gottleib Schmidt (1851-1930) to manufacture meat packing equipment in the United States. Originally known as the Cincinnati Butchers' and Packers' Supply Company, "Packers" was eventually dropped from the company name because Schmidt felt it was too long and he thought the packing industry would be replaced by something else. The company was first located at the corner of Central and Kindell Avenues in Cincinnati, Ohio. In 1870, Schmidt previously founded and co-owned the C. Schmidt Company with his uncle Carl Leonhard Schmidt (d. 1894) and brother George Oskar Schmidt. The company made refrigerator display cases and had a butcher supply department, opened to supply the needs of butchers and packing houses. Carl Leonhard Schmidt's son-in-law, John H. Ahrens also joined the business, and ultimately, bought out Charles G. Schmidt.

Schmidt founded the Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company as a way to provide equipment designed exclusively for the meat industry. Schmidt operated a meat market and identified the need to provide standardized equipment and machinery to ensure consistent quality and efficient production. The lines of equipment expanded at the turn of the twentieth-century from dealing with only prepared meat to include the activities of slaughtering and dressing. The equipment was marketed under the "Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company" name as well as the "BOSS" trademark (June 1917) which depicted a large bull. Some of the first systems included a hog hoist and a hog dehairer, introduced in 1903 and 1904. The sons (Oscar, Sr., and Gustave) of Charles Schmidt entered the business and established themselves with equipment design and patents of their own. The machinery and equipment was designed to streamline the production process and to move the hogs through the processing lines more quickly and efficiently, thereby minimizing labor costs and increasing production output. Specialized items such as a "BOSS" Hog Dehairer, a "BOSS" Hog Hoist, a Belly Roller, and a "fat skinning" machine were patented and produced to allow for a more mechanized and therefore more standardized processing system.

After Charles Schmidt died in 1930, the company was led by his sons: Oscar, Sr., vice-president of packinghouse machinery, treasurer and chief engineer; Gustave (Gus), who headed the woodworking ("Beauty" brand refrigerators, cabinets, display cases) department; and Herman, who became president. A daughter, Mathilde

Schmidt, also worked in sales and advertising. In 1947, Schmidt's grandsons C. Oscar Schmidt (1909-1993) and William C. Schmidt took over the family business and expanded it by buying other companies that complemented their meat equipment line. The company's main lines were slaughtering equipment (dehairers and restrainers), sausage equipment (mixers, choppers, cutters), and rendering machinery. Among Oscar, Jr.'s thirty-five patented inventions was an electric hog stunner and the humane V-restrainer, originally intended for hogs, but then adapted to other animals. In 1980, Oscar, Jr. bought out his brother William to become sole owner.

Charles Gottleib Schmidt was born in Thüringen, Germany and he immigrated to the United States in 1870. He married Helene Meyer (1858-1926) in 1878. The couple had eight children: Frieda (b. 1880), Gustave (1882-1932), Oscar (b. 1886), Herman (b. 1888), Matilda (b. 1890), Emma (b. 1891), Hedwig (b. 1894), and Helene (b. 1923). In addition to founding a company, he was an active member of the Cincinnati community and was a member of the North American Saenger-Buend, United Singers Club, Hanselmann Lodge No. 208, Erwin Cicrcle Literary Club, Cincinnati Turner Society, Pioneer Club, Germanistic Society, Cincinnati Altenheim, and the German Protestant Ophan Home Society.

Sources

U. S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Joel E. Harrell and Son Suffolk, Virginia, nomination form, 2005 (last accessed on January 24, 2023, https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/2018/04/133-5138_JoelEHarrell_2005_NR_nomination_final.pdf)

Cincinnati Enquier, November 12, 1939, page 11.

Cincinnati Enquirer, November 11, 1986, page 62.

Schmidt, Christoph R. Company History, unpublished, 2002.

Scope and Contents

Collection includes business records, photographs, films, and trade literature documenting the company's meat packing operations.

The single most striking feature of the American meat processing industry has been its mechanization and industrialization. The Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company was at the heart of that process. The company invented and developed innovative equipment including its revolutionary hog dehairing machine and subsequent inventions which made the company one of the major suppliers to the American meat industry.

Arrangement

The collection is divided into six series.

Series 1: Historical Background Materials, 1928-1960s

Series 2: Catalogs, Price Lists, and Trade Literature, 1890s-1990s

Series 3: Meat Industry Materials, 1937-1987

Series 4: Patent Materials, 1934-1997

Series 5: Photographs, 1900s-1990s

Series 6: Motion Picture Films, 1950-1974

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Cattle Hogs

Meat -- Packing Meat industry Packing-houses Rendering industry Sausages

Slaughtering and slaughter-houses

Types of Materials:

Articles -- 20th century

Catalogs

Legal documents

Motion pictures (visual works)

Negatives -- 20th century

Newsletters -- 20th century Photographs -- 20th century

Photographs -- Color photoprints

Trade literature

Names:

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Corporation

Schmidt, Christoph R.

Container Listing

Series 1: Historical Background Materials, 1928-1960s

Box 1, Folder 1	Background materials, undated Notes: Includes the "Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, A Brief unpublished, by Christoph Schmidt, circa 2002.	History,"
Box 1, Folder 2	Articles about Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, 1960s	
Box 1, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, 75th Anniversary Awards, 1961	
Box 1, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, purchase orders (blanks), undated	
Box 1, Folder 5	Order requests from other companies, 1927 Notes: Includes orders for meat packing equipment from other companies including: Kingan & Company, Pork and Beef Wm. Schluderberg & T.J. Kurdle Company Meat Packers; Independent Packing Company; E. Kahn's Sons Company Danahy Packing Company	Packers; St. Louis
Box 1, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company vs. Meir Packing Company, transcript Notes: Transcript documents patent infringement case related to U 1,388,898, issued to Charles G. Schmidt and Oscar C. on August 30, 1921 and US Patent 1,388,899, issued to Schmidt, on August 30, 1921 of Cincinnati Butchers Supply G against Meir Packing Company. US Patent 1,388,898, to Schmidt and Schmidt, called S. S a small machine for dehairing a single carcass at one t 1,388,899, to Oscar C. Schmidt, called S., is a larger machinemeans by which a succession of carcasses are caused endwise through the machine while being dehaired.	S Patent Schmidt, Oscar C. Company ., covers ime. No. e, having

Box 1, Folder 6A C. Oscar Schmidt, notes, 1976-1977

Boss News, 1928-1934

Scope and Contents:

The Boss News was published monthly by the Cincinnati Bucthers' Supply Company and mailed to meat packing companies and other meat-related industry partners and organizations. The Boss News was heavily illustrated and similar to direct mailings and included information about patent suits, "Boss" equipment for purchase, developments in machinery.

Box 1, Folder 7	Boss News, 1928
Box 1, Folder 8	Boss News, 1929
Box 1, Folder 9	Boss News, 1930
Box 1, Folder 10	Boss News, 1931
Box 1, Folder 11	Boss News, 1932
Box 1, Folder 12	Boss News, 1933
Box 1, Folder 13	Boss News, 1934

Credit Reports, 1936-1939

Scope and Contents:

The Credit Reports include Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. reports for various companies that Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company did or planned to do business with. Dun & Bradstreet provided credit information to assist in determining the advisiability of granting credit or insurance. The materials are arranged chronologically and thereafter alphabetically by name of company.

Box 2, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 5	Credit Reports E, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 6	Credit Reports F, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 7	Credit Reports G, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 8	Credit Reports H, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 9	Credit Reports I-J, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 10	Credit Reports K, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 11	Credit Reports L, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 12	Credit Reports M, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 13	Credit Reports N-O, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 14	Credit Reports P-Q, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 15	Credit Reports R, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 16	Credit Reports S, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 17	Credit Reports T, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 18	Credit Reports U-V, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 19	Credit Reports W, 1936-1937
Box 2, Folder 20	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1936-1937

Box 3, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1937
Box 3, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1937
Box 3, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1937
Box 3, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1937
Box 3, Folder 5	Credit Reports E-F, 1937
Box 3, Folder 6	Credit Reports G, 1937
Box 3, Folder 7	Credit Reports H, 1937
Box 3, Folder 8	Credit Reports I-J, 1937
Box 3, Folder 9	Credit Reports K, 1937
Box 3, Folder 10	Credit Reports L, 1937
Box 3, Folder 11	Credit Reports M, 1937
Box 3, Folder 12	Credit Reports N, 1937
Box 3, Folder 13	Credit Reports O, 1937
Box 3, Folder 14	Credit Reports P-Q, 1937
Box 3, Folder 15	Credit Reports R, 1937
Box 3, Folder 16	Credit Reports S, 1937
Box 3, Folder 17	Credit Reports T, 1937
Box 3, Folder 18	Credit Reports U-V, 1937
Box 3, Folder 19	Credit Reports W, 1937
Box 3, Folder 20	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1937
Box 4, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1937-12-1938-03

Box 4, Folder 5	Credit Reports E-F, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 6	Credit Reports G, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 7	Credit Reports H-I-J, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 8	Credit Reports K-L, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 9	Credit Reports M, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 10	Credit Reports N-O, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 11	Credit Reports P-Q, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 12	Credit Reports R, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 13	Credit Reports S, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 14	Credit Reports T-U-V, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 15	Credit Reports W, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 4, Folder 16	Credit Reports Y-Z, 1937-12-1938-03
Box 5, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 5	Credit Reports E-F, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 6	Credit Reports G, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 7	Credit Reports H-J, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 8	Credit Reports K-L, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 9	Credit Reports M, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 10	Credit Reports N-O, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 11	Credit Reports P-Q, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 12	Credit Reports R, 1938-04-1938-09

Box 5, Folder 14 Credit Reports T-U-V, 1938-04-1938-09 Box 5, Folder 15 Credit Reports W, 1938-04-1938-09 Box 5, Folder 16 Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1938-04-1938-09 Box 6, Folder 1 Credit Reports B, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 2 Credit Reports B, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 3 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 4 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 5, Folder 13	Credit Reports S, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 5, Folder 16	Box 5, Folder 14	Credit Reports T-U-V, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 6, Folder 1 Credit Reports A, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 2 Credit Reports B, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 3 Credit Reports C, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 4 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 5, Folder 15	Credit Reports W, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 6, Folder 2 Credit Reports B, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 3 Credit Reports C, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 4 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 5, Folder 16	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1938-04-1938-09
Box 6, Folder 3 Credit Reports C, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 4 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 4 Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 5 Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 6 Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 7 Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 5	Credit Reports E, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 8 Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 6	Credit Reports F, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 9 Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 7	Credit Reports G, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 10 Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 8	Credit Reports H, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 11 Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 9	Credit Reports I, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 12 Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 10	Credit Reports J, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 13 Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 11	Credit Reports K, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 14 Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 12	Credit Reports L, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 15 Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 13	Credit Reports M, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 16 Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 14	Credit Reports Mc, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 17 Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 15	Credit Reports N, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 18 Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06 Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 16	Credit Reports O, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 19 Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 17	Credit Reports P, 1939-01-1939-06
·	Box 6, Folder 18	Credit Reports Q, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 20 Credit Reports S, 1939-01-1939-06	Box 6, Folder 19	Credit Reports R, 1939-01-1939-06
	Box 6, Folder 20	Credit Reports S, 1939-01-1939-06

Box 6, Folder 21	Credit Reports T, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 22	Credit Reports U-V, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 23	Credit Reports W, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 6, Folder 224	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1939-01-1939-06
Box 7, Folder 1	Credit Reports A, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 2	Credit Reports B, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 3	Credit Reports C, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 4	Credit Reports D, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 5	Credit Reports E-F, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 6	Credit Reports G, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 7	Credit Reports H, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 8	Credit Reports I-J, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 9	Credit Reports K, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 10	Credit Reports L, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 11	Credit Reports M, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 12	Credit Reports N, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 13	Credit Reports O, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 14	Credit Reports P-Q, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 15	Credit Reports R, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 16	Credit Reports S, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 17	Credit Reports T, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 18	Credit Reports U-V, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 19	Credit Reports W, 1938-09-1938-12
Box 7, Folder 20	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1938-09-1938-12

Box 7, Folder 21	Credit Reports A, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 7, Folder 22	Credit Reports B, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 7, Folder 23	Credit Reports C, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 7, Folder 24	Credit Reports D, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 7, Folder 25	Credit Reports E-F, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 1	Credit Reports G, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 2	Credit Reports H, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 3	Credit Reports I-J, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 4	Credit Reports K, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 5	Credit Reports L, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 6	Credit Reports M, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 7	Credit Reports N, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 8	Credit Reports O, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 9	Credit Reports P-Q, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 10	Credit Reports R, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 11	Credit Reports S, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 12	Credit Reports T, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 13	Credit Reports U-V, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 14	Credit Reports W, 1939-06-1939-11
Box 8, Folder 15	Credit Reports X-Y-Z, 1939-06-1939-11

Series 2: Catalogs, Price Lists, and Trade Literature, 1890s-1990s

Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, 1890s-1985

Box 8, Folder 16	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, circa 1890s
Box 8, Folder 17	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, circa 1890s
Box 36, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Catalog 21, 1900s
Box 8, Folder 18	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog M-16, circa 1900s
Box 8, Folder 19	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog M-22, [1908?]
Box 9, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, 1900s
Box 9, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog and Price List, 1913
Box 9, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog 13, [1914-1922?]
Box 9, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Mailing List, 1917
Box 9, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Mailing List, 1920-06
Box 9, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Mailing List (O-W and foreign), 1925-03
Box 9, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog W25 and Price List, 1925
Box 9, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog W27, Beauty Fixtures and Refrigerators, 1928
Box 35, Folder 1	Notebook, Charles G. Schmidt (catalog and notes), 1926-1929
Box 9, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog W28, Beauty Refrigerators and Display Cases, 1928
Box 10, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog 28, [1928?]
Box 10, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog 28, 1928
Box 10, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog, 1929
Box 10, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog 36, [1920s?]
Box 10, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog 40, Machinery and Equipment, 1926

Box 10, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog, 1929-1939 Notes: File includes trade literature for Morton Salt Company (Meat Curing); handwritten and typed notes; reprints from leading meat publications; correspondence and sales-related materials and meat buyer's guides.
Box 10, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog A-47, Hog Killing, 1932
Box 10, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog A-46, Tracking, 1932
Box 10, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog A-46, Beef Killing, 1932
Box 11, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog A-46, 1932
Box 11, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog A-46, 1932
Box 11, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog R-42, Lard Machinery, 1932
Box 11, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Miscellaneous, 1932-1933
Box 11, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Equipment, 1933
Box 11, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog SM-45, Sausage Machinery, 1933
Box 11, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog R-42, 1934
Box 11, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog R-52, [1934?]
Box 12, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog and Price List, 1932-1935
Box 12, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Equipment, 1935
Box 12, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Rendering Equipment, Bulletin A49, 1935
Box 12, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Display Cases, 1936
Box 12, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Equipment, 1936
Box 12, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Equipment Service, 1936
Box 12, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Supply Catalog S-53, 1936-1940
Box 12, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Grinders, 1930s
Box 12, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, machinery and Equipment, 1930s

Box 12, Folder 10	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Kold-O Matic, 1938
Box 35, Folder 2	Notebook of Charles J. Huseman (catalogs and notes), 1939
Box 12, Folder 11	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, A-46, loose materials, 1938-1967
Box 12, Folder 12	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog 54, 1930s
Box 12, Folder 13	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog SM-45, 1930s
Box 13, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, compiled catalogs and trade literature, [1930s?]
Box 13, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Catalog 627, Sausage Machinery, 1930s
Box 13, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Catalog 40, Rendering, [1942?]
Box 13, Folder 4	Can Pack System of Beef Dressing on the Rail, 1952
Box 13, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Section F, Rendering Equipment, 1954
Box 13, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Cincyclare Unit (manure pump), 1954-1956
Box 13, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Trade Literature, 1954
Box 13, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Section H, Trucks, 1956
Box 14, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Section G, Sausage, 1959
Box 14, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog and Trade Literature, 1950s
Box 14, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog and Trade Literature (about curing), 1950s Notes: Includes formulas for curing meat from various companies such as Afral Corporation, Custom Food Products Inc., Quick Cure Brine Products, and J.O. Spice and Cure Company among others.
Box 14, Folder 4	Sales letter H-60, National Provisioner, Information to Help Sell the Manufacturing Meat Industry, 1960
Box 14, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Price List, 1961
Box 14, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Quotes, 1962-1964
Box 14, Folder 7	"Boss" Salmonella Control Kit, Price List, 1964

Box 14, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Section A, Hog Killing, 1964
Box 14, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Section B, Hog Cutting, 1964
Box 14, Folder 10	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Section D, Overhead Conveyor Tracking, 1964
Box 15, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalogs, General, 1950s-1960s
Box 15, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Compiled Catalogs and Trade Literature, 1950s-1960s
Box 15, Folder 3	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Section E, Beef Killing, 1964
Box 15, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Section F, Rendering, 1964
Box 15, Folder 5	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Bulletin R-65, 1965
Box 15, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Excoriator, Installation and Operating Instructions, 1965
Box 15, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Compilation, 1960s
Box 15, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Compiled Catalog and Trade Literature, 1960s
Box 15, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalog, Compiled Catalog and Trade Literature, 1960s
Box 16, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company Catalogs and Trade Literature, 1960s
Box 16, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Compiled Catalogs and Trade Literature, 1941-1985
Box 16, Folder 3	Cincinnatian, hog dehairer, 1970s, undated
Box 16, Folder 4	Customer lists, 1987
Box 16, Folder 5	Maquinaria Para Salchicas, undated
Box 16, Folder 6	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Machines and Appliances, undated
Box 16, Folder 7	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Refrigerators, Fixtures, Tools, Etc. for Meat Markets, [1900s?]
Box 16, Folder 8	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Roller Tilting Bins, Modern Grocery Fixtures, Refrigerators, undated

Box 36, Folder 4	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, Meat Coolers, undated
Box 16, Folder 9	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company, undated
Box 36, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company (empty binder)
Box 36, Folder 2	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company (empty binder)
Box 37, Folder 1	Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company (empty binder)

Other Companies, 1900s-1990s

Map-folder 1	"Armour Courts Housewives", Chicagoland Meat News, 1956-05-04
Map-folder 1	Armour and Company, Factory Scene Making Sausage
Box 16, Folder 10	Arco-Motive Manufacturing Company, Kalamazoo, Michigan, 1960s
Box 16, Folder 11	American Saw and Manufacturing Company, Springfield, Massachusetts, 1956
Box 16, Folder 12	Amos-Thompson Corporation, Sintrex Division, Edinburg, Indiana, 1964
Box 16, Folder 13	Best & Donovan, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1968
Box 16, Folder 14	Betz Laboratories, Inc., Montreal, Quebec, 1957 Notes: Includes a copy of the <i>The Betz Indicator</i> , Volume 26, No. 3, 1957.
Box 16, Folder 15	Cincinnati Refrigerator & Fixture Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, [1900s?]
Box 16, Folder 16	Columbia Sanitary Products Company, Inc., Sani-Lav, 1963
Box 16, Folder 17	Curtis Pneumatic Machinery Division, St. Louis, Missouri, 1953
Box 16, Folder 18	Enterprise Manufacturing Company of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1951
Box 16, Folder 19	Field Tool Supply, Chicago, Illinois, 1976
Box 16, Folder 20	G.F. Frank and Sons, Inc., Cincinnati, Ohio, 1965
Box 16, Folder 21	General Machinery Corporation, Sheboygan, Wisconsin, undated
Box 16, Folder 22	Goodyear Aerospace Corporation, Jackson, Ohio, 1966
Box 16, Folder 23	C.H. Hanson Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1963

Box 16, Folder 24	Jarvis Corporation, Guilford, Connecticut, 1960s
Box 17, Folder 1	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, price pages, 1962-1965
Box 17, Folder 2	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Catalog 62, 1962
Box 17, Folder 3	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Bulletin 62, 1962
Box 17, Folder 4	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Catalog 63, [1963?]
Box 17, Folder 5	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Catalog, circa 1960s
Box 17, Folder 6	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Catalog and Price List, 1971-1976
Box 17, Folder 7	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Price List, 1980-1981
Box 17, Folder 8	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Catalog and Price List, 1981-1982
Box 17, Folder 9	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Head Splitter Model 1023, 1987
Box 17, Folder 10	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Meat Industry Equipmnet, circa 1990s
Box 17, Folder 11	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Switch Manual, 1991
Box 18, Folder 1	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Trade Literature, undated
Box 18, Folder 2	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, All Steel Switches Chart, undated
Box 37, Folder 2	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, Walking Beam, circa 1960s
Box 18, Folder 3	Manning, Maxwell and Moore, Inc., Muskegon, Michigan, 1964
Box 18, Folder 4	John Morrell and Company, Morrell Pride Sliced Bacon (packaging), undated Notes: Includes packaging for bacon.
Box 18, Folder 5	Omeco Boss Company, Omaha, Nebraska, Catalog and Prices, 1984-1985
Box 18, Folder 6	Omeco Boss Company, Omaha, Nebraska, Beef Boning and Mexico Convention, circa 1970s Notes: Includes photographs of the Omeco Boss Convention in Mexico and a 5" floppy disk with sign drawings for the convention.
Box 18, Folder 7	Packers Development Corporation, Rochester, New Hampshire, 1959
Box 18, Folder 8	Packers Supplies and Equipment Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1975
Box 18, Folder 9	Salem Butcher Tools, Salem, Ohio, 1953

Box 18, Folder 10	C. Schmidt Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1944
Box 18, Folder 11	Speco, Inc., Schiller Park, Illinois, 1976
Box 18, Folder 12	Stancase LLC, 1950s
Box 18, Folder 13	Texo Corporation, Cincinnati, Ohio, 1960s
Box 18, Folder 14	Winger, Inc./Winger Boss Company, Ottumwa, Iowa, 1969

Series 3: Meat Industry Materials, 1937-1987

Box 18, Folder 16	Meat Packing, Industry Analysis by the National Provisioner, 1937
Box 18, Folder 17	The Lard Situation, Live Stock and Meat Industry, Volume IV, Number 10, 1939
Box 18, Folder 18	Some Observations on the Economies of the Meat Industry (Oscar & Mayer), 1939
Box 18, Folder 19	American Meat Institute Convention, 1942
Box 18, Folder 20	Meat and Live Stock Digest, 1940-1943
Box 18, Folder 21	Slaughter House Waste Treatment Guide, State Water Commission, West Virginia, 1946
Box 18, Folder 22	Improving Meat Products (recipe book), 1949
Box 18, Folder 23	Specifications and Requirements for Domestic Hides Tenderable Against the Hide Contract, Commodity Exchange, Inc., 1949
Box 18, Folder 24	Four Ways To Economize Industrial Wastes (Gilbert Associates, Inc. Engineers and Consultants), 1950
Box 18, Folder 25	Just Between You'm Me! American National Live Stock Association, 1950
Box 18, Folder 26	Packing House Wastes and Their Treatment (Greeley and Hanson Engineers), [1950?]
Box 18, Folder 27	Rendering Plant Wates and their treatment (L.S. Farrell), 1952
Box 35, Folder 3	Seminar on Electric Anesthesia of Food Animals, 1954
Box 19, Folder 1	The Significant Sixty, A Historical Report on the Progress and Development of the Meat Packing Industry, 1891-1951, 1952
Box 19, Folder 2	"One Hundred Five Proven Recipes for Curing and Preparing Meats Manufacturing Sausages", 1953
Box 19, Folder 3	Coast Packing Company (O'l Smoky), bacon packaging, 1954
Box 19, Folder 4	Fat Returns from Animal Fats (Larry Scott, nutritionist, Kentucky Chemical Industries, Inc.), 1954
Box 19, Folder 5	Survey of Industrial Wastes of Northside Packing Company, 1955

Box 19, Folder 6	Quality Improvement of Inelible Tallows and Greases, How To Get it (Procter and Gamble), 1958
Box 19, Folder 7	The Effect of Electro Stunning and Carbon Dioxide Demobilization on Certain Pork Carcass Characteristics (thesis by James Anthony Meyer), 1959
Box 19, Folder 8	Humane Slaughter, 1955-1961
Box 19, Folder 9	Humane Slaughter, articles, 1955
Box 19, Folder 10	Humane Slaughter, 1956 Notes: Includes articles, correspondence, and trade literature related to humane slaughtering. Featured in the <i>National Provisoner</i> , February 28, 1959, is "Miss Portion Control," Betty Brosmer, Hollywood starlet; a copy of <i>Thor Scoreboard</i> , the newspaper of Thor Power Tool Company, 1958 and a Thor Power Tool Company press kit for the animal stunner.
Box 19, Folder 11	Humane Slaughter, electric stunning, 1957 Notes: File includes a memo from the Union of Orthodox Congregations of America, 1957, about companies and advertising agencies interested in the kosher meat market and trade literature for the North British Lifting and Moving Appliance Company, Ltd., 1957.
Box 20, Folder 1	Humane Slaughthering, 1956-1964
Box 20, Folder 2	European Slaughterhouse Study Trip, 1955-11
Box 20, Folder 3	Electrical Anesthetizing of Hogs, 1959
Box 20, Folder 4	Lo Valledor Meat Packing Cold Storage Plant Economic Appraisal Report, Santiago, Chile, 1959
Box 20, Folder 5	Lo Valledor Meat Packing Cold Storage Plant Technical Engineering Report, Santiago, Chile, 1959
Box 20, Folder 6	Beef Dressing, 1950s
Box 20, Folder 7	Kosher Slaughhter, 1960-1964
Box 20, Folder 8	United Steelworkers of America, contract negotiations, 1964-1978
Box 20, Folder 9	Meat Industry (reprints from journals), 1960s Notes: Includes reprints from National Provisoner, Meat and Meat Processing.
Box 20, Folder 10	Meat Trades Journal, 1960, 1962

Box 20, Folder 11	How to Select the Best Cut of Meat, 1964
Box 20, Folder 12	Putting on the Dog, Sausage Council, National Live Stock and Meat Board, 1965 Notes: File contains a pamphlet with recipes.
Box 20, Folder 13	American Meat Institute, General Session, 77th Annual Meeting, 1982
Box 20, Folder 14	Tennessee/Kentucky Meat Processors (Sausage) Joint Convention, 1984-05
Box 20, Folder 15	Restructured Meat Technology, Ohio Association of Meat Processors Convention, 1985-03
Box 20, Folder 16	National Meat Week, Meat a Food for Fitness (folder only), 1987
Box 20, Folder 17	Retail Cuts of Veal (chart), National Live Stock Meat Board, undated
Box 20, Folder 18	Nombres de Cortes de Carne en Granado Bovino in Ecuador and Other Countries, undated
Map-folder 2	Packers Machinery [wire frame drawing?], undated 1 Drawings (visual works) (13.5 in x 17 in)
Map-folder 2	Unidentified pencil sketch, undated 1 Sketch (17.5 in x 30 in)
Map-folder 2	Patent Drawing, B-15 and B-19, undated 2 Drawings (visual works) (10 in x 15 in)
Map-folder 2	Industria de Carne en la America Del Norte [Map], undated 1 Map (11.75 in x 19.25 in)
Map-folder 2	Fourth Experiment Machine/Harris Abattoir Company, Ltd., Toronto [Shortening Homogenizer], 1929 9 Blueprints (34.5 in x 39.75 in or larger)
Map-folder 2	Production List and Cost Ticket, Boss Cutter, 1932

Series 4: Patent Materials, 1934-1997

Scope and Contents:

This series includes notes created and maintained by J. Warren Kinney, a patent attorney who worked for the Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company. The materials are predominantly typescript and include a form, presumably developed by Kinney, to capture ket patebt data for tracking purposes. Many of the notes include remarks about when a patent was submitted, any actions on the patent, and when fees were paid.

Box 38, Folder 1	Index of Patents, undated
Box 38, Folder 2	Patent Information, 1934-1939
Box 38, Folder 3	Patent Correspondence, 1956-1965
Box 38, Folder 4	Patent Information, 1944-1997
Box 38, Folder 5	J. Warren Kinney, patent attorney (1-161), 1946 Notes: Includes a list of foreign patents and Patent Abstract Series, No. 3, Food Products and Processes, Government-Owned Inventions Available for License (1954).
Box 38, Folder 6	J. Warren Kinney, patent attorney (0-150), 1949-1980
Box 38, Folder 7	J. Warren Kinney, patent attorney (151-300), 1959-1978
Box 39, Folder 1	J. Warren Kinney, patent attorney (301-400), 1971-1986
Box 39, Folder 2	J. Warren Kinney, patent attorney (401-500), 1975-1987

Series 5: Photographs, 1900s-1990s

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of black and white and color photographs, slides, negatives and air brushed photographs used in the company's catalogs that depict primarily equipment made by Cincinnati Butchers' Supply. In some instances, the images depict employees using the equipment, but the majority are still images of the equipment. Many of the photographs taken at meat packing companies throughout the United States contain images of employees in office settings. The photographs are arranged alphabetically, but there are some photographs arranged numerically which correspond to an index in Box 30/Folder 2.

Box 44, Folder 9	Abattoir Petropolis, Brazil, undated
Box 21, Folder 1	Agar Packing Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1955
Box 21, Folder 2	Albert Packing Company, Washington, Pennsylvania, undated
Box 44, Folder 10	Allbright-Nell Company, undated
Box 44, Folder 11	Alton Scraping and Washing Machine, 1917
Box 21, Folder 3	American Meat Institute Convention (Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company exhibit), Chicago, Illinois, 1971
Box 21, Folder 4	Anchorage Cold Storage Company, Anchorage, Alaska, 1958
Box 44, Folder 12	Armour Mechanical Company, undated Notes: Includes a photograph of a Standard Oil Company truck (red Crown Gasoline).
Box 46, Folder 1	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 46, Folder 2	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 46, Folder 3	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 47, Folder 1	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 47, Folder 2	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 47, Folder 3	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 48, Folder 1	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 48, Folder 2	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 48, Folder 3	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s

Box 49, Folder 1	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 49, Folder 2	Armour Mechanical Company, circa 1920s-1930s
Box 21, Folder 5	Arizona Feed Lots and Restrainer, 1977-02
Box 21, Folder 6	Atlantic Coast Fisheries, Groton, Connecticut, 1929 Notes: Includes an image of women working with an automatic fish wrapping machine.
Box 21, Folder 7	ASPCA, small stock holding open, 1965
Box 21, Folder 8	Avera Packing Company, Augusta, Georgia, 1950s
Box 21, Folder 8	Columbia Packing Company, Roxbury, Massachusetts, 1950s
Box 21, Folder 9	Baby Boss Dehairer, undated
Box 21, Folder 10	Bacon and dried beef slicer, undated
Box 21, Folder 11	Bacon squaring press, undated
Box 44, Folder 13	M.B. Bartlett, Maumee, Ohio, undated
Box 44, Folder 16	Buffalo Sanitary Silent Meat Cutter, undated
Box 21, Folder 12	BC Pack Company, Quitman, Georgia, undated
Box 21, Folder 13	Oscar Bergma, hide puller, undated
Box 21, Folder 14	Black Hill Park, Rapid City, South Dakota, 1954
Box 21, Folder 15	Boss Agitator, undated
Box 21, Folder 16	Boss Air Stuffer, undated
Box 21, Folder 17	Boss Chop Cut, undated
Box 44, Folder 14	Boss Chopper, undated
Box 21, Folder 18	Boss Beef Carcass Washer, undated
Box 21, Folder 19	Boss Combination Transfer Hoist and Shackle, undated
Box 21, Folder 20	Boss Continuous Stuffer, undated
Box 21, Folder 21	Boss Dicer, undated

Box 21, Folder 22	Boss Dryer, undated
Box 21, Folder 23	Boss Hog Hide Puller, #1019A, undated
Box 21, Folder 24	Boss Hog Restrainer, undated
Box 21, Folder 25	Boss "H" Control Hydraulic Dehairer, undated
Box 21, Folder 26	Boss Hog Heart Slasher and Washer Drum and Vacuum Mixer, undated
Box 21, Folder 27	Boss Hydraulic Crackling Press, undated
Box 21, Folder 28	Boss J Chop Cut, at National Independent Meat Packers Association, 1956
Box 21, Folder 29	Boss Lazy Susan, #5025, undated
Box 21, Folder 30	Boss Linker #549, 1958
Box 44, Folder 15	Boss Mixer, undated
Box 21, Folder 31	Boss Offaland Feather Hopper, undated
Box 21, Folder 32	Boss Snout Stripper, undated
Box 21, Folder 33	Boss Paunch Table for Small Stock, undated
Box 21, Folder 34	Boss Sausage Stick Hanging Truck, undated
Box 21, Folder 35	Boss Shredder and Washer Combination, undated
Box 21, Folder 36	Boss Standard Universal Type Dehairer, undated
Box 21, Folder 37	Boss Stunner, undated
Box 37, Folder 3	Boss Whole Peck Hasher and Washer Combination, undated
Box 21, Folder 38	Cage, undated
Box 21, Folder 39	Cargill at High River, Canada, undated
Box 21, Folder 40	Casting Cleaning Machine, undated
Box 21, Folder 41	Cattle Restrainer, undated
Box 21, Folder 42	Central Packing Company (Boss sausage batching conveyor), undated
Box 22, Folder 1	Chandler, Inc., Indiana, 1958

Box 22, Folder 2	Charles & Son, Jr. beef hide remving device, 1972	
Box 22, Folder 3	Chippewa Meat Company, Chippewa Falls, Ohio, 1975	
Box 22, Folder 4	Cattle V Restrainer, undated	
Cincinnati Butchers' Supply Company (Buildings/Infrastructure)		
Box 26, Folder 30	Pattern Shed, tearing down, 1993	
Box 26, Folder 31	Assembly sandblast booth, circa 1980s	
Box 26, Folder 32	Heat Exchanger, 1993	
Box 27, Folder 1	Remodeling, 1993	
Box 27, Folder 2	Office, 1993	
Box 27, Folder 3	Plant/factory interior, 1993	
Box 27, Folder 4	Office Remodeling, 1994	
Box 27, Folder 5	Remodeling, 1994	
Box 27, Folder 6	New plant, main electrical panel and small scald tank, 1994	
Box 27, Folder 7	Cookers, 1995	
Box 28, Folder 1	Cooker [dog food?], 1995	
Box 28, Folder 2	Front of building; dehairer, bag production, chill tank, ham cut-off saw and hydraulic lift, 1995	
Box 28, Folder 3	pressure cooker and vapor condenser, 1995	
Box 28, Folder 4	Oil tank removal and strippitt weld platform, 1995	
Box 28, Folder 5	New Garage, 1996	
Box 28, Folder 6	New Garage, bury pipeline, 1996	
Box 28, Folder 7	Dehairer parts at [Beardstown?], 1996	
Box 28, Folder 8	John Morrell Dehairer, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, 1996	
Box 28, Folder 9	New Garage, 1997	

Box 28, Folder 10	Trade Show, undated
Box 28, Folder 11	Equipment Photographs Index, 180-999, undated
Box 22, Folder 5	Cincinnatian, 1952
Box 44, Folder 17	Cleveland Kleen Kut, Cleveland Electric and Machine Manufacturing, undated
Box 22, Folder 6	C & M Packing, National City, California, 1974
Box 22, Folder 7	Cold Storage Door (LeFiell catalog, page 94), 1969
Box 22, Folder 8	Cold Storage Lockers and Doors, undated
Box 22, Folder 9	Combination Ice Crusher, cubic fat cutter, and head cheese cutter, undated
Box 22, Folder 10	Conveyor Drives and Track Hangers, undated
Box 22, Folder 11	Cookers, undated
Box 22, Folder 12	Cradle Restrainer, #1006, undated
Box 22, Folder 13	Crane Company, 1929
Box 22, Folder 14	Cross Brothers Restrainer, 1965
Box 22, Folder 15	Cutter "The Boss", undated
Box 22, Folder 16	Cutter, cube fat, undated
Box 22, Folder 17	Cutter, Old Style, undated
Box 22, Folder 18	Cutter, Silent, undated
Box 22, Folder 19	Cutting Table, undated
Box 22, Folder 20	Cutting Table for Hogs, undated
Box 22, Folder 21	William Davies Company, Inc., Danville, Illinois, 1960
Box 22, Folder 22	Jacob E. Decker, hog killing equipment, undated
Box 22, Folder 23	Dehairer (print from moving picture film), 1922
Box 22, Folder 24	[Dinner/banquet?], 1961

Box 22, Folder 25	Joe Doctorman & Son, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1966
Box 44, Folder 18	Double Revolvable Coil Conveyor, undated
Box 22, Folder 26	Edelman Provision Company, undated
Box 22, Folder 27	Elevation Platforms, 2000
Box 23, Folder 1	Elkhart Park Company, Elkhart, Indiana, 1956
Box 23, Folder 2	Excel,60 Dehairer, Ottumwa, Iowa,, 1998
Box 23, Folder 3	Excel, Pallett Lift, Ottumwa, Iowa,, 1997
Box 23, Folder 4	Excoriator, undated
Box 23, Folder 5	Farmstead Foods, Albert Lea, Minnesota, 1987
Box 23, Folder 6	Fenley Pack Company, McConnelsville, Ohio, 1957
Box 23, Folder 7	Henry Fischer Packing Company, new plant, 1933
Box 23, Folder 8	Fixtures and Supplies, undated
Box 23, Folder 9	William Focke's & Sons, Dayton, Ohio, 1957
Box 23, Folder 10	L.A. Frey & Son, Inc., New Orleans, Louisiana, 1955
Box 23, Folder 10	Owen Brothers, Meridian, Mississippi, 1955
Box 23, Folder 10	Austin Packing Company, Inc., Houma, Louisiana, 1955
Box 23, Folder 11	Gainers. Ltd., Alberta, Canada, 1956 Notes: Includes photographs for Brandon Packers; Star Provision Company, Brimingham, Alabama; East Tennessee Packing Company, Knoxville, Tennessee; James Henry Packing Company, Seattle, Washington; and Hansen Packing.
Box 23, Folder 12	Goeven Brothers, Dixon, California (Brown Automatic Sorting Seale), 1962
Box 23, Folder 13	Greenlee Packing Company, 1956
Box 23, Folder 14	Griffith Packing Company, 1967
Box 23, Folder 15	Grinders, undated
Box 37, Folder 4	Grinder, undated

Box 23, Folder 16	Grinder, Enterprise Manufacturing, undated
Box 23, Folder 17	Charles Haag, Inc., Jersey City, New Jersey, 1952
Box 23, Folder 18	Ham Mold, undated
Box 23, Folder 19	Hansen Packing, Butte, Montana, 1954
Box 23, Folder 20	Hasher, Cast Iron, undated
Box 23, Folder 21	Hasher and Washer, undated
Box 23, Folder 22	Heart Cutting Machine, 1958
Box 24, Folder 1	Hog Restrainer, Chain Bleeding Conveyor, 1961
Box 24, Folder 2	Hog Restrainer, 1960-1981
Box 24, Folder 3	Hog Scald, 1976-1977
Box 24, Folder 4	Hoist, for beef, undated
Box 24, Folder 5	Holding rail, for dead stock, undated
Box 44, Folder 19	Hottmann Machine Company, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, undated
Box 44, Folder 20	Hull & Dillon Plant, undated
Box 24, Folder 6	Ice Crusher, undated
Box 24, Folder 7	Independent Tallow Company, Woburn, Massachusetts, undated
Box 24, Folder 8	Johnson Packing Company, Detroit, Michigan, 1958
Box 24, Folder 9	E. Kahns & Sons, pens, undated
Box 24, Folder 10	Kraemmer, Jules (Armour), undated
Box 24, Folder 11	Kettle lard, undated
Box 24, Folder 12	Kettle, steam jacketed, undated
Box 24, Folder 13	Lard Agitator, undated
Box 24, Folder 14	Lard Pump, undated
Box 24, Folder 15	Lard Roll, undated

Box 24, Folder 16	Lauder Dale Farms, 1979
Box 24, Folder 17	Lay Packing Company, Knoxville, Tennessee, 1929
Box 24, Folder 18	Lay Packing Company, Knoxville, Tennessee, 1958
Box 24, Folder 19	Leather Drying equipment, 1969
Box 24, Folder 20	Leeds Pack Company, Leeds, Alabama, 1956
Box 24, Folder 21	LeFiell Auto Shackle Positioner, `976
Box 24, Folder 22	LeFiell Head Splitter, 1977
Box 24, Folder 23	LeFiell Company, Side Pull, at Vernon Meatland, Los Angeles, California, 1970s
Box 24, Folder 24	LeFiell Company, San Francisco, California, undated
Box 24, Folder 25	LeFiell Company, Horncutter Unit, 1978
Box 24, Folder 26	LeFiell Company, Scalder, 1970s
Box 24, Folder 27	David Levi Packing Company, Chicago, Illinois, undated
Box 24, Folder 28	Liquiflow System, Liquid Carbonic Division, General Dynamics Corporation, 1964
Box 24, Folder 29	[Lohery] Packing Company, 1956
Box 24, Folder 30	Lubbock Pack Company, Lubbock, Texas, 1956
Box 24, Folder 31	McEver Packing Company, Georgia, 1958
Box 24, Folder 32	McKenzie Pack Company, Burlington, Vermont, 1958
Box 24, Folder 33	McKenzie Paradise Wholesale Meats, undated
Box 24, Folder 34	Meat, plate of, undated
Box 24, Folder 35	Meat shipping boxes, undated
Box 45, Folder 1	Mechanical Manufacturing Company, undated
Box 24, Folder 36	Meddin Pack Company, Savannah, Georgia, undated
Box 24, Folder 37	Metal Slat Truck, 1950
Box 24, Folder 38	Mid-South Packers, Tupelo, Mississippi, undated

Box 24, Folder 39	Milledgeville State Hospital, Milledgeville, Georgia, 1955
Box 45, Folder 2	C.W. Miller Company, Packing House, preliminary plans, undated
Box 24, Folder 40	Miller's Supermarket, Denver, Colorado, 1959
Box 25, Folder 1	Mixer, undated
Box 25, Folder 2	Murco, Inc., meat packing, undated
Box 25, Folder 3	New England Provision Company, Boston, Massachusetts, 1956
Box 25, Folder 4	Oleo Seeding truck, [1952?]
Box 37, Folder 5	Omeco Boss, Omaha, Nebraska, Slaughter Floor Layout, undated
Box 25, Folder 5	Oscar Mayer & Company, Davenport, Iowa, 1952
Box 25, Folder 6	Oscar Mayer, gambrel table, undated
Box 25, Folder 7	Packaging Machine, undated
Box 25, Folder 8	[Packe Land?], 1980-1981
Box 25, Folder 9	Paunch Lift and Table, 1930s
Box 25, Folder 10	Stan Parker, 1952
Box 25, Folder 11	Peerless Packaging Company, Chicago, Illinois, 1955-1956
Box 25, Folder 12	Penner Provision Company, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1958
Box 25, Folder 13	Perc Press, undated
Box 25, Folder 14	Permeator, 1959
Box 25, Folder 15	Permeator, 1959
Box 25, Folder 16	[Plant interior?], undated 1 Safety film negative
Box 25, Folder 17	Plate Solid Knife, undated
Box 25, Folder 18	Pork Loin Truck, undated
Box 25, Folder 19	Prime Steam Rendering Tank, undated

Box 25, Folder 20	Processall, 1985
Box 25, Folder 21	Provision Company, Columbus, Georgia, undated
Box 25, Folder 22	Portland Provision Company, Portland, Oregon, undated
Box 25, Folder 23	P.D. Pump, undated
Box 25, Folder 24	E. Rahn, break-up table, 1978
Box 25, Folder 25	Reitz Meat Packing Company, undated
Box 25, Folder 26	Restrainer, undated
Box 25, Folder 27	Robb Packing Company, Lexington, Kentucky, 1958
Box 25, Folder 28	Roessler Pack Company, Erie, Pennsylvania, 1957
Box 25, Folder 29	St. Bernard By-Product, Inc., Louisiana, undated
Box 25, Folder 30	San Angelo By-Product, Inc., 1956
Box 25, Folder 31	Sander Farms, Collins, Mississippi, 1991
Box 25, Folder 32	Sausage Cooking Cabinet, undated
Box 25, Folder 33	Sausage Installation, undated
Box 25, Folder 34	Sausage Machine, undated
Box 25, Folder 35	Sausage Meat Truck, undated
Box 25, Folder 36	Sausage Stuffing Table, undated
Box 25, Folder 37	Oscar Schmidt, [1900s?]
Box 45, Folder 4	[Schmidt Family/Company Employees?], undated
Box 26, Folder 1	J.F. Schneider & Son, Inc., undated
Box 26, Folder 2	Sentinel Breaker, undated
Box 26, Folder 3	Sheep Restrainer, University of Connecticut, 1974
Box 26, Folder 4	Shen Valley Meat Packers, Inc., 1954
Box 26, Folder 5	Shoulder Cut-Off Knife, undated

Box 26, Folder 6	Smith Pack Company, Nashville, Tennessee, 1958
Box 26, Folder 7	Smoke House Doors, undated
Box 26, Folder 8	S.S. Chop Cut, 1980
Box 26, Folder 9	Steam Cabinet, undated
Box 26, Folder 10	Stunner, #1004-E, undated
Box 26, Folder 11	Superior Packing Company, St. Paul, Minnesota, 1936
Box 45, Folder 3	Swain County Packing Company, Petersburg, Tennessee, 1933
Box 26, Folder 12	Swift and Company(at the New York World's Fair), 1939
Box 26, Folder 13	Table, moving top cutting, undated
Box 26, Folder 14	Table, viscera inspection, undated
Box 26, Folder 15	Tripe Scalder, undated
Box 26, Folder 16	Tripe Scalder (LeFiell Company, undated
Box 26, Folder 17	Tripe Washer, undated
Box 26, Folder 18	Trolley Turn Around, [1974?]
Box 26, Folder 19	Worm Dump Mixer, undated
Box 26, Folder 20	United Beef Company, 1955
Box 26, Folder 21	United Home Dressed Meat Company, Altoona, Pennsylvania, 1958
Box 26, Folder 22	Universal Pack Company, Detroit, Michigan, 1956
Box 26, Folder 23	Valleydale Packers, Bristol, Virginia, 1956
Box 26, Folder 24	Vienna Sausage Company, Chicago, Illinois, undated
Box 26, Folder 25	Wabintz & Deters, Indianapolis, Indiana, 1956
Box 26, Folder 26	Weil Pack Company, Evanston, Illinois, undated
Box 26, Folder 27	Weiss Provision Company, Petersburg, Pennsylvania, 1958
Box 26, Folder 28	Zanesville Provision Company, Zanesville, Ohio, undated

Box 26, Folder 29	Miscellaneous, 1960, 1977
Box 29, Folder 1	Equipment, #180-#269, 1930s
Box 29, Folder 2	Equipment, #270-#380, 1930s
Box 29, Folder 3	Equipment, #381-#549, 1930s
Box 29, Folder 4	Equipment, #550-#669, 1930s
Box 29, Folder 5	Equipment, #670-#769, 1930s
Box 29, Folder 6	Equipment, #770-#919, 1930s
Box 30, Folder 1	Equipment, #920-#998, 1900s
Box 30, Folder 2	Equipment Index, #1000-#1351, 1930s
Box 30, Folder 3	Equipment, #1000-#1200
Box 30, Folder 4	Equipment, #1201-#1265, 1930s
Box 30, Folder 5	Equipment, #1266-#1343, 1930s
Box 30, Folder 6	#1-#130, 1954
Box 30, Folder 7	#131-#250, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 1	#251-#350, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 2	#351-#480, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 3	#481-#570, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 4	#571-#680, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 5	#681-#790, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 6	#791-#1000, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 7	#1001-#1130, 1950s
Box 31, Folder 8	C1 to C10, 1955
Box 31, Folder 9	C11 to C20, 1955
Box 31, Folder 10	Unidentified (slides), 1982

Box 32, Folder 1	Unidentified, undated
Box 32, Folder 2	Unidentified, undated
Box 32, Folder 3	Unidentified, undated
Box 32, Folder 4	Unidentified, undated
Box 32, Folder 5	Unidentified, undated
Box 32, Folder 6	Unidentified, undated
Box 33, Folder 1	Unidentified, undated
Box 33, Folder 2	Unidentified, undated
Box 33, Folder 3	Unidentified, undated
Box 33, Folder 4	Unidentified, undated
Box 34, Folder 1	Unidentified, undated
Box 34, Folder 2	Unidentified, undated
Box 34, Folder 3	Unidentified, undated
Box 37, Folder 6	Unidentified, undated
Box 45, Folder 5	Miscellaneous, unidentified, 1919, 1920s-1930s
Box 49, Folder 3	Miscellaneous, unidentified, undated
	Photograph Albums
Box 39, Folder 3	Photograph Album Indices, undated
Box 39, Folder 4	Farmland Foods, Garden City, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 5	Flavorland Foods, Denver, Colorado, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 6	Flavorland Foods, Omaha, Nebraska, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 7	Frigirificos Del Norte, Veracruz, Mexico, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 8	Gooch Packing Company, Abilene, Texas, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 9	Greater Omaha Packing, Omaha, Nebraska, 1980s-1990s

Box 39, Folder 10	Harnischfeger (P & H) for Detroit Diesel Division of Allison, GM Subsidiary, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 11	Hewlett-Packard, Boise, Idaho, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 12	George A. Hormel Company, Austin, Minnesota, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 13	George A. Hormel Company, Fremont, Nebraska, 1980s-1990s
Box 39, Folder 14	Hyplains Dressed Beef, Didge City, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 1	IBM (Eaton-Kenway), General at Omeco, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 2	IBM (at Omceco), Tucson, Arizona, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 3	IBM Prototype at Eaton-Kenway, Salt Lake City, Utah, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 4	Illini Beef, Geneseo, Illinois, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 5	J & M Poultry, Eldorado, Arkansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 6	Kawasaki, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 7	Kimberly-Clark, New Milford, Connecticut, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 8	Litton Microwave, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 9	Little Boss Model #1405 Football Positioner, 1980s-1990s
Box 40, Folder 10	MPBXL (Excel Beef), Dodge City, Kansas, undated
Box 41, Folder 1	MBPXL (Excel Beef), Dodge City, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 41, Folder 2	MBPXL (Excel Beef), Dodge City, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 41, Folder 3	MBPXL (Excel Beef), Dodge City, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 41, Folder 4	MBPXL (Excel Beef), Friona, Texas, 1980s-1990s
Box 41, Folder 5	MBPXL (Excel Beef), Rockport, Mary;and, 1980s-1990s
Box 41, Folder 6	Omeco Boss, 1980s-1990s
Box 42, Folder 1	Omeco-Boss, 1980s-1990s
Box 42, Folder 2	Omeco-Boss, 1980s-1990s

Box 42, Folder 3	MPBXL (Excel Beef), Wichita, Kansas, 1980s-1990s
Box 42, Folder 4	Sidney Meat Company, Sidney, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 42, Folder 5	Sigman Meat Company, Brush, Colorado, 1980s-1990s
Box 42, Folder 6	Spencer Foods Division of Land-O-Lakes, Oakland, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 1	Spencer Foods Division of Land-O-Lakes, Schyler, Nebraska, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 2	Sterling Colorado Beef, Fort Morgan, Colorado, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 3	Sterling Colorado Beef, Sterling, Colorado, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 4	Swift & Company, Glenwood, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 5	Swift & Company, Sioux City, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 6	Swift & Company, Tolleson, Arizona, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 7	Swift & Company, Des Moines, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 8	Swift & Company, Huron, South Dakota, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 9	Swift & Company, Des Moines, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 10	Sunstar Foods, St. Paul, Minnesota, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 11	J.V. Taylor Company, Wyalusing, Pennsylvania, 1980s-1990s
Box 43, Folder 12	Tennessee Dressed Beef, Nashville, Tennessee, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 1	Texas Department of Correction (TDC), Palestine, Texas, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 2	Tobin Packing Company, Albany, New York, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 3	Texas Meat Packing, Dallas, Texas, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 4	Unidentified rendering, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 5	Val-Agri, Amarillo, Texas, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 6	Victor's Iowa Pack, Inc., Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1980s-1990s
Box 44, Folder 7	Wegman's Food Markets, Rochester, New York, 1980s-1990s

Box 44, Folder 8

Wyard Industries, Inc., Forest Lake, Minnesota, 1980s-1990s

Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Audiovisual Materials

Subseries 6.1: Motion Picture Films, 1950-1978

Restrictions: Viewing films requires a special appointment. Reference copies do not exist.

Scope and This series consists of 16mm and 8mm motion picture films demonstrating various tools and

Contents: machinery related to processing and packing meat products.

Reel OF 741.1-1; Pumping Hog Fat, circa 1950

Reel OF 741.1-2

1 Film reel (color, composite optical sound, print; 16mm, 510 feet (copy 1))

1 Film reel (color, composite optical sound, print; 16mm, 510 feet (copy 2)) Inscribed on original leader of both copies: Rex pumpcrete to meat packers

Cured by PerMEATor, 1953-1954, undated

Notes: Each print is a unique version of Cured by PerMEATor, a film

promoting a curing process for bacon using equipment known as The PerMEATor, developed by Cincinnati Boss Company in the early

1950s.

Reel OF 741.2-1 Cured by PerMEATor, undated

1 Film reel (color; magnetic soundtrack; print; 16mm)

Reel OF 741.2-2 Cured by PerMEATor, 1953

1 Film reel (black and white; composite optical sound; print; 16mm)

Reel OF 741.3-1 Cured by PerMEATor, 1954

1 Film reel (black and white; silent; work print; 16mm, 500 feet, duration: 13

minutes, 50 seconds)

Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: 1. Hogs

2. Boy at breakfast w/bacon + eggs

3. Scenes of meat plant (exterior)

4. " " (interior)

5. Workers inside plant w/ machinery

6. Workers moving sides of beef

7. " " cuts of meat

8. Women packaging meat

9. Trucks delivering meat

Reel OF 741.3-2 Cured by PerMEATor, undated

1 Film reel (black and white; silent; work print; 16mm; 550 feet; duration: 12

minutes 43 seconds)

Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing:

1. Woman at slicing machine

2. Men working on machinery parts

3. Boy at breakfast (again)

	 4. Sheet metal procedures 5. Machine shop [illegible] 6. Stockyard of pigs 7. view of offices 8. Inspecting bacon slabs 9. Cinti Butcher Supply plant
Reel OF 741.3-3	Cured by PerMEATor, undated 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; work print; 16mm, 500 feet)
Reel OF 741.4	Machinery Compilation Reel, 1954 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 16mm) Notes: Intertitles separating segments read: 1. Richter Butt Pumping Machine at Louis Burk Co. 2. BOSS PerMEATor at Lohrey Packing Co. 3. BOSS PerMEATor at Cincinnati Butcher Supply Co. Title devised from content
Box 50, Reel OF 741.5	Archives Center Compilation Reel, 1955-1956 1 Film reel (color, silent, reversal; 8mm; 375 feet) Notes: Reels were were numbered 8-1 to 8-8 and were compiled onto one reel in that order for long term storage. Most of the footage is unidentified, but inscriptions on the reels are as follows: 8-1: "Rockies"; 8-2: "Lohrey JCC Rejects"; 8-3: no inscriptions; 8-4: no inscriptions, but footage appears to be of plant exterior; 8-5: "Plant from Air"; 8-6: "Autoperc - in plant Ellis Rend. Co reject"; 8-7: "Autoperc"; 8-8: "2nd film by Omer Dreiling"
Reel OF 741.6	Boss AutoPerc, 1956 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 50 feet)
Box 50, Reel OF 741.7	Boss J Chop-Cut, 1956 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 180 feet)
Reel OF 741.8	An Easy Way Out, 1958 1 Film reel (color; magnetic soundtrack; print; 16mm; 200 feet) Notes: Date could not be determined but edge codes on the film stock indicate a creation date of either 1958 or 1978 Removing hams from molds.
Reel OF 741.9	Boss All New Linker, 1958 1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; 16mm; 50 feet)
Reel OF 741.10-1	Meat Former, circa 1958

	1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 240 feet)	
Reel OF 741.10-2	Meat Former, circa 1960 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 16mm; 290 feet)	
Reel OF 741.11	Unidentified Film Reel, 1960 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 16mm; 50 feet)	
Reel OF 741.12	Trol-a-Matic I, 1962 1 Film reel (color; composite optical soundtrack; print; 16mm; 350 feet)	
	Continuous Automated Sausage Systems, 1962-1965	
Box 50, Reel OF 741.13	Continuous Automated Sausage Systems, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; 8mm; 300 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.14-1; Box 52, Reel 741.14-2a; Box 52, Reel 741.14-2a; Box 52, Reel OF 741.14-3a; Box 52, Reel 741.14-3b; Box 52, Reel OF 741.14-4a; Box 52, Reel OF 741.14-4a;	Continuous Automated Sausage Systems (alternate version), parts I and II, 1965 1 Film reel (color, silent, reversal print; 8mm) 4 Film cartridges (2 copies, 2 parts each on Technicolor magicartridge loops; 8mm)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.15	Continuous Automated Sausage Systems, 1962 1 Film reel (color, silent, work print; 8mm, 150 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.16	Schmidt Provisions Co. Continuous Franks, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 100 feet) Notes: Two original reels were compiled onto one for long term storage.	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.17	Unidentified Reel, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 8mm; 25 feet) Notes: Illegible inscription on original reel, possibly "peeling"	

Box 50, Reel OF 741.18	Cattle/Sheep Slaughter, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; Super 8mm; 220 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.19	Crane Moving Chill Tank - Rath Packing Co. Waterloo, Iowa, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 8mm; 50 feet)	
Reel OF 741.20-1; Box 52, Reel OF 741.20-2; Box 52, Reel OF 741.20-3; Box 52, Reel OF 741.20-4	Food Management # 3 - Frank Line, 1964 1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; 16mm; 100 feet) 3 Film cartridges (color reduction copies on Technicolor magicartridge film loops; 8mm)	
Reel OF 741.21	Food Management #4, 1964 1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; 16mm; 100 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.22	Food Management Outtakes, 1965 1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; 8mm; 50 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.23	Unidentified Outtakes, 1963 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 25 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.24-1; Box 51, Reel OF 741.24-2	Griffith Packing Co., 1966 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 120 feet (copy 1)) 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; 8mm; 120 feet (copy 2))	
Box 50, Reel OF 741.25	Tee-Pak Trol System, 1966 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 8mm; 200 feet)	
Reel OF 741.26	Hog Grade, 1967 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 240 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.27	Unidentified Trims, 1967 1 Film reel (color; silent; original reversal; Super 8; 100 feet)	
	The Walking Beam, 1968	
Reel OF 741.28-1	The Walking Beam, 1968 1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 750 feet) Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: The Walking Beam LeFiell Boss Co (Audio) 1. View of farmland	
Reel OF 741.28-2	The Walking Beam (Spanish), 1969	

	1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 750 feet)
Reel OF 741.29a	1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 750 feet) The Walking Beam, 1968 1 Film reel (color; silent; A-roll; 16mm; 9min 14sec) Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: Boss LeFiell Equipment "The Walking Beam" 1. Stockyard 2. Inside plant 3. Moving sides of beef 4. Control Panel 5. Hanging sides of beef 6. Outside scene 7. More movement of sides of beef 8. Back to control panel 9. Cuts of beef 10. Shipping dock
Reel OF 741.29b	The Walking Beam, 1968 1 Film reel (color; silent; B-roll; 16mm; 850 feet) Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: 1. Airport (?) + Farmland 2. Stockyards 3. Preparing cattle 4. Explaining control panel 5. Washing carcasses
Reel OF 741.30-1	The Walking Beam, 1968 1 Film reel (optical soundtrack negative; 16mm; 850 feet)
Reel OF 741.30-2	The Walking Beam (Spanish), 1968 1 Film reel (optical soundtrack negative; 16mm; 850 feet)
Box 51, Reel OF 741.31; Box 51, Reel OF 741.32	Boss ASPCA Kosher Holding Pen, 1969 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 8mm; 170 feet) 1 Film reel (color; silent; work print; 8mm; 170 feet)
Box 50, Reel OF 741.33	Technology and Ceres Land Company, 1969 1 Film reel (color, magnetic soundtrack, print; super 8mm; 250 feet)
	Our Fourth Generation, 1971-1976
Reel OF 741.34	Our Fourth Generation, 1976

	4 Film and (color comments entire)	
	1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 750 feet)	
Reel OF 741.35a	Our Fourth Generation, 1971 1 Reel (color, silent, A-roll; 16mm; 840 feet) Notes: Handwritten notes were attached to the original housing and have been transcribed as follows: "1. Dock scene Missouri beef packers, Plainview Div. 2. Putting cattle on conveyors 3. Preparing for skinning 4. Explaining control panel 5. Sawing carcasses in half"	
Reel OF 741.35b	Our Fourth Generation, 1971 1 Reel (color; silent; b-roll; 16mm, 500 feet) Notes: Notes inscribed on original housing: "1. Outdoor scene of bldg 2. LeFiell Co bldg 3. Bldg scenes 4. Cattle on conveyor, skinning, removing heads, splitting the carcass"	
Reel OF 741.36	Our Fourth Generation, undated 1 Film reel (color, silent; 16mm, 750 feet)	
Reel OF 741.37	Our Fourth Generation, undated 1 Reel (optical soundtrack negative; 16mm; 750 feet)	
Reel OF 741.38	Rendering: A Basic Recycling Industry Serving All Mankind, 1972 1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 550 feet)	
Reel OF 741.39-1; Reel OF 741.39-2	Humane Hog Slaughtering and Beef Rail Dressing, 1974, 1978 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 800 feet) 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 750 feet) Inscription on reel OF 741.39-1: "Kahn's Hog Kill" Inscription on reel OF 741.39-2: "E.J. Kahn 1978, stun gun, conveyor, clean + polishing hogs, beef - stun gun"	
Reel OF 741.40	Skinning Hogs Using the Omeco-St. John No. 280 "Jimmy Dean" Hog Hide Puller, 1974 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 300 feet)	
	Omeco-St. John Beef Operation, 1974	
OF 741.1-1;	Omeco-St. John Beef Operation, 1974	

Box 53, Reel OF 741.41-2; Box 53, Reel OF 741.41-3 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 350 feet)

2 Film cartridges (2 copies on Moviepak cartridges; 8mm)

Reel OF 741.42 Omeco-St. John Beef Operation, 1974

1 Film reel (color; silent; work print; 16mm; 460 feet; duration: 12 minutes 24

seconds)

Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing:

1. Trimming on conveyor

2. Washing

3. Hanging conveyor

4. Descriptive titles of operations

Box 51, Reel OF

741.43

French Hog Splitter, 1975

1 Film reel (color; silent; reversal; super 8mm; 125 feet)

Language: French.

Box 51, Reel OF

741.44-1;

Omeco-St. John Flow-Thru Storage System , 1975 1 Film reel (color, magnetic soundtrack, print; super 8mm)

Box 53, Reel OF

741.44-2;

2 Film cartridges (color, magnetic soundtrack, print (moviepak cartridge); super

8mm) Notes:

Box 53, Reel OF

741.44-3

3 copies originally on Moviepak cartridges; one was removed from

the cartridge and wound onto a reel for access purposes.

Omeco-St. John Pork Operation, 1975

Reel OF 741.45 Omeco-St. John Pork Operation, 1975

1 Film reel (color; composite optical sound; print; 16mm; 300 feet)

Notes: Intertitles separating sections read as follows:

Hog Jaw Separator

No. 248 Vertical Snout Snipper

No. 888 Automatic Conveyor Feeder

No. 231 Automatic Unshackler

No. 245 Automatic Ham Cut Off Knife

Reel OF 741.46 Omeco-St. John Pork Operation (pre-print elements), 1975

5 Film reels (color, silent, various pre-print elements; 16mm)

Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing:

St. John Onoco (sic) "Jaws"

1. Preparing heads

2. Electric saw cutting

3. Jaw separation

 Snout snipper Page 46 of 49 5. Unshackler

6. Ham cut-off knife

Reel OF 741.47-1; Reel OF 741.47-2	Cow Boning on the Rail at Murco, 1977-1978 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 8mm; 220 feet (copy 1)) 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 8mm; 220 feet (copy 2))	
Reel OF 741.48	Automatic Weigh & Slice Unit, undated 1 Film reel (color; silent; print; 16mm; 375 feet)	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.49	Bartlow Continuous Sausage Stuffer, undated 1 Film reel (color, silent, reversal; 8mm, 125 feet)	
Reel OF 741.50	The Cincinnatian - Hog Dehairer, undated 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 16mm; 420 feet) Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: 1. Equipment and machinery 2. Preparing hogs	
Reel OF 741.51	Electronarcosis CO2 Immobilizer Rotterdam, undated 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 16mm; 750 feet; duration: 16 minutes 56 seconds) Notes: Handwritten note attached to original housing: 1. Demonstration 2. Holland landscape with windmllls 3. Decapitation 4. Slaughtering hogs	
Box 51, Reel OF 741.52-1; Box 51, Reel OF 741.52-2	Frankfurter System, undated 1 Film reel (2 copies; color; silent; reversal print; 8mm; 180 feet)	
Reel OF 741.53	Pavia Process (Shock Rendering), undated 1 Film reel (black and white; silent; print; 16mm; 180 feet)	

Subseries 6.2: Videotapes

Box 5		braska NE Dupaco 2. National Beef Monfort, undated settes (VHS) (First segment runs 34 minutes; second segment runs 6
Box 5	3 Beef (loop)	ed tape)

1 Videocassettes (VHS)

Box 54	CBS - OMECO - WINBCO Cornland and Farmstead Kills 2 Videocassettes (VHS) (2 copies; Total running time (each): 1:21:44)
Box 54	Cornland 2 Videocassettes (VHS) (2 copies)
Box 54	Cornland (not edited) 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 53	EG and G Instruments X-Ray Test on Chicken Products 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 53	Farmstead Foods Part Two Dupe 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 53	Head Lift 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 55	Hyplains Dressed Beef, Dodge City, Kansas (edited) 1 Videocassettes (U-matic)
Box 54	Intro to Boss - Beef Kill/Pork Kill 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 54	Intro to Boss - Cornland Beef, Farmstead Food 2 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 54	Intro to Boss - Cornland Homestead 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 54	Kill Floor Operations (Cornland - Beef Kill with Clothes Pin) 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 55	Omeco (Master) 1 Videocassettes (U-matic)
Box 55	Omeco Boss 1. 1061 Beef Boning Table 2. Fat and Bone Conveyors and Trim Conveyors 1 Videocassettes (U-matic)
Box 53	Omeco-Boss Company May 18, 1993 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 53	Omeco-Boss Company Model #228 Head Splitter 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 55	Omeco Boss Composite

1 Videocassettes (U-matic) (Total running time: 00:0	US.	10. 0	0	time:	running	(Total	(U-matic)	cassettes	1 Video
--	-----	--------------	---	-------	---------	--------	-----------	-----------	---------

Box 55	Omeco Boss Composite 1 Videocassettes (U-matic) (Total running time: 1:01:58)
Box 53	Rendering (looped tape) 2 Videocassettes (VHS) (2 copies)
Box 53	Specialty (looped tape) 2 Videocassettes (VHS) (2 copies)
Box 55	Unidentified 1/2" Open Reel Video Tape 1 Videoreels (1/2 inch)
Box 53	Unidentified VHS tape 1 Videocassettes (VHS)

Return to Table of Contents